

**STOKE BY NAYLAND PARISH COUNCIL
MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE
HELD ON TUESDAY 1 OCTOBER 2019 AT 7.00 PM**

Present: Martin Nielsen (MN) – Chairman
Sean Fry (SF) – Vice-Chairman
Jeremy Bloomfield (JB)
Stevie Bezencenet (SB)
Adam Sedgwick (AS)
Vivienne Klimowicz (VK)

Apologies Isabelle Reece (IR)

In attendance: James Dark - Clerk (JD)

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

See above

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN ANY AGENDA ITEM

None.

3 MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on 3 September 2019 were approved and signed.

4 PLANNING APPLICATIONS

4.1 Application DC/19/04129 – The Studio, Thorington St

No comments

5 PLANNING DECISIONS

5.1 Application DC/19/03758 – Old Forge House

The committee noted approval of this application.

5.2 Application DC/19/03259 and 60 – Cherrytrees

The committee noted approval of these applications.

6 PLANNING TOGETHER AND COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

6.1 BMSDC Joint Local Plan consultation

The committee ratified the parish council's response to BMSDC's Joint Local Plan consultation.

6.2 Undergrounding

The committee discussed a report on progress and latest developments from MN. It was noted that SCC councillor James Finch is a strong advocate of the case for securing additional funding for measures to protect views in the AONB where there are National Grid pylon routes. It was also noted that JF has been open to a local advocate attending meetings on a range of matters of importance to the parish. **It was agreed** that the possibility of a local advocate attending pylon mitigation meetings would be raised with JF at the next full parish council meeting.

7 PLANNING MATTERS ARISING

7.1 SALC Annual Conference

It was agreed that MN would attend on behalf of the parish council.

8 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Tuesday 5 November 2019 at 7pm in the Village Hall.

The Chairman closed the meeting at 7.40pm.